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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND 03 
THIS SOLICITATION IS HEREBY AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

 
1. THE FOLLOWING REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI) AND RESPONSES ARE HEREBY 

INCORPORATED BY THIS AMENDMENT INTO THE RFP SOLICITATION. 
 
2. THE TIME AND DATE SET FORTH FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS REMAINS THE SAME, 8 

FEBRUARY 2016 AT  3:00 PM EASTERN. 
 

3. THIS AMENDMENT MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 
 
4. ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED. 

 
 
 
 
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI) –N40085-16-R-0309   IDIQ Environmental Abatement Services 
NSAP & PNBC  
 

 
24. Section M, Paragraph B, (b), (3) Factor 3 – Technical Capability, (i), c) give instructions  “Reference 

Spec Item 4.1.3”.   Can you direct us specifically to that section?  Spec Item 4 is generic in the 
documents to “IDIQ Work”.   
RESPONSE  -- It is an error. It should have been Section 4. 

 
25. Can we furnish all the documents in two binder (1 original and 1 copy)?   

RESPONSE -  NO.  Technical evaluation factors and Price MUST be submitted in separate binders for 
evaluation. 
 

26. Or do we have to separate the technical and price proposal into different binders?   
RESPONSE –  YES.  Technical evaluation factors and Price MUST be submitted  in SEPARATE 
BINDERS, as stated in the solicitation, 1 Original and 1 Copy of EACH. 
  
 

27. Which of the following labor rates is the rate that applies to this contract? 
Item I, is the wage determination provided with the bid documents. 
Item II is a Davis Bacon wage determination. 
RESPONSE –   This solicitation is for IDIQ Environmental Abatement Services.  The Service Contract 
Act Wage Determination is provided in the solicitation as WD 05-2449,  Rev 17, Date of Revision  
12/29/2015. 
 

28. RADON QUESTIONS  - Are we bidding on BOTH testing and Mitigation? There is NO 
CLARIFICATION IN THIS AREA. 
RESPONSE  -- testing only. If mitigation is required it will be handled separately. 
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29. RADON QUESTIONS  - If so, is there more info about the building as far as size, square footage and 

height. 
It will be very difficult to bid on building we can't see.  DO YOU HAVE SQ FT ON ENTIRE 
LOCATION OF ALL THE SUBJECT BUILDINGS OR AT LEAST LIST EACH BUILDING WITH 
SQ FT, SO A PROPER & ACCURATE PRICING CAN BE PUT TOGETHER? 
RESPONSE  -- The Government does not have any specific projects for this contract as of yet. After 
the Contract is awarded and a project arises that will require testing, remediation, mitigation, etc. then 
a job specific SRO can be issued addressing the details. There is no such project at this time. This 
offering is to ensure that the Government has a contract in place that can be used to address these 
items. 
 

30. RADON QUESTIONS   - Also as far as the testing goes we saw that it is said short term testing then 
long term testing.  Would you like a bid for both? 
RESPONSE  -- Just for short term testing. If long term testing is desired or required the Government 
will address it as it arises. 
 

31. RADON QUESTIONS - Was there any pre-mitigation testing done yet? 
RESPONSE  -- No 
 

32. RADON QUESTIONS  - If not would you like a proposal for that as well. 
how many building would you like to test or do you want to bid per test kit and figure out locations 
later? 
RESPONSE  -- There are no specific projects at this time. 
 

33. Regarding RADON testing…. WHAT IS THE SOIL CONDITIONS, I.E. HARD CLAY, DIRT, 
 UNDER THE SLABS (COMPANY HAS TO DRILL HOLES IN THE SLAB  
(EVERY 1500 SQ FT PUT A COLLECTION POINT  
(PIPE PENETRATING THE SLAB THAT CREATES SUCTION 
UNDERNEATH THE BUILDINGS IN ORDER TO COLLECT DATA AND EXIT POINTS 
FOR THE RADON GOES OUTSIDE WITH A FAN MOUNTED TO SUCK UP BAD GASES) 
IF BUILDING IS 3 STORIES HIGH, SQ FT  FOOTPRINT IS BEING TREATED 
 i.e. 30,000 SQ FOOT-PRINT IT WOULD NEED 20 COLLECTION POINTS 
 OR CAN GATHER WHAT THE SQ FT FOOTPRINT by DIVIDING 1500 SQ FT 
TO KNOW HOW MANY COLLECTION POINTS. 
RESPONSE  -- These items will be addressed if a specific project is required. 
 

34. MAIN QUESTIONS FOR INSPECTION TEST: WHAT IS TOTAL SQ FOOTAGE? 
ONCE YOU HAVE TOTAL SQ FOOTAGE THEN WE DIVIDE BY 1500 SQ FT 
THAT DETERMINES HOW MANY TEST KITS ARE NEEDED... 
I.E. 30,000 SQ FT FOOTPRINTS IT WOULD NEED 20 TEST KITS. 
RESPONSE  -- Thank you for the information but there are no projects at this time. 
 

35. Line item A713 in the bid schedule states “Material and Equipment Costs Provide all materials and 
equipment to perform Unit Priced Labor work per the scope and delivery schedule specified in the 
order.”  It has a quantity of LS $100,000.00.  How will this be applied to awarded task orders? 
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RESPONSE  -- No action required by the bidder for this amount. This amount will be used to cover 
material/equipment costs that are outside the defined ELINs for each specific project, e.g. costs for a 
lift, scaffolding, radon mitigation etc. 
 
   END of RFI   

  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


